
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Amanda Trujillo [atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com] 
Thursday, April 05, 2012 2:38 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
(Release) Mobil CL #8 - Closure 
Mobil Cl #8 (9-18-2010 lnital).pdf 

Mike, 

As per our conversation yesterday, the Mobil C! #8 release is approved for closure and backfill. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Amanda N. Trujillo 
Environmental Scientist 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Off ice 575-748-4310 
Cell 575-703-6537 
Email atruj11lo@yatespetro leum.com 

From: Amanda Trujillo 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:45 PM 
To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' 
Subject: Mobil CL #8 

Mr. Mike Bratcher: 

Yates Petroleum reports a release at the following location: 

Mobil CL #8 
Sec. 6,Township 19 South, Range 25 East 
Eddy County 
Date of Release: 9/18/2010 
Approximately 8 barrels of oil were released; 0 recovered 
Cause of release has been isolated and repairs are in progress 
Site will be evaluated and a work plan for remediation will be submitted for consideration 
Attached is the C-141 

If you should have any questions please feel free to contact me at the number below. 

Amanda N. Trujillo 
Environmental Scientist 

Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Off ice 575-748-4310 
Cell 575-703-6537 
Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com 

l 



1 WHIOH 
H.25 Wench Dr. Iiobbs NM 8S240 
D i f i i t c i II 
1301 VV Grand Avenue, Artesia. NM SS2I0 
Diyncjjll 
Hii")0 KroHiazos Road. A/icc. NM 87410 
District IV 

Slate oi'Ncw Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South Sl. Francis Dr. 

RECEIVED 
APR 5 2012 Rev 

NMOCD ARTES 

Form C-l41 
ui Ouobci 10. 2003 

Submit 2 C< pies to appiopnate 
free in accordance 

tli Rule I 16 oil bad; 
i2:.C S Hi I-1am is t): . Simla i-o. NM X''"505 Santa 1 ;c, NM 87505 side ot ioim 

Release Notificaliou and Correctiv e Action 
OPERATOR [X] Initial Report _ ] Final Repon 

Name of Company OGRID Numbei Contact 
Yates Petroleum Corpoiation 25575 Amanda Trujil lo 

Address Telephone No. 
104 S. 4 m Sheet 575-74S-I471 
Facility Name API Number Facility Tvpe Order Numbei 
Mobil Cl *S 30-015-23274 Oil well 2KP-

Sm lace Owner 
Fee 

Mineral Owner 
BLM 

Lease No. 

LOCATION OF RELEASE 
Cmt 1 oiler j Section 1 Township ! Range Feet trom ihe North/South Fine Feci from tbe FaslAVosl 1 mc County 

i i 6 : 19S 25P. 1650 SOU I' l l 330 l-.ast FDDY 

Latitude N33.13240 Longitude.. W104 13323 
NATURE OF RELEASE 

"I vpc of Release 
OU. 

Volume of Release 
S 

Volume Recovered 
0 

Sotnce of Release 
liioken Flowline 

Date and I lour ol'Oecuiieuce. 
9/18/2010 

Date and I lour of Discovery 
9/18/2010 - PM 

Was Immediate Notice Given'? 
E l Yes • No • Not Required 

lt'YFS. To Whom? 
Mike Bratchei - NMOClX'Artesia i 

Hy Whom'/ 
Amanda 'I iiijillo Yates I'euoleum Corporation 

Date and Mom 
09/29/2010 pm 

Was a Water course Reached'' 
• Yes [X] No 

If YP'S. Volume Impaction the Watercourse 

WA _____ ' __ ___ 
Ifa Watercoiuse was Impacted. Describe Full}.* 
WA 
Dcsciibe Cause of Pioblem and Remedial Action Taken,' 
Fl.owlme iiiptuied m the pasture. The well was shut in and crews ueic dispatched to excavate comammnted material and make necessary icpairs and 
icinediaj steps. _ 
Desciihe Aiea Affccled and Cleanup Action 'laken.* 
An approximate si/.e of 50' x 50' was impacted. The impacted area is located in the pnsiute northwest of well Soil Horn the pooling areas was excavated 
and disposed ol at an NMOCD approved facility. Verncal and horizontal delineation samples will laken and analysis lan foi TPI I and B I FX once till 
contaminated material has been removed. Chlorides analysis upon request. Depth to Ground Water: >t0it' (approx. 305'. per New Mexico State 
Engineers Office); Wellhead Protect inn Area: No; Distance lo Surface Watei Body: >IOOO'; SIT K RANKING IS il. Based on she ground water 
quality and enclosed analytical i esults. 
I iiereby cei l ity that ihe information given above is line and complete lo the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant lo NMOCD uiles and 
icgulations all opeiatoss are required lo report and/or lile certain release notifications and perform corrective actions lot icleases which mas cndangei 
public health or the environment I he acceptance ol a C- l-H report by the NMOCl.) maiked as "Final Report" docs not i eh eve ihe opeiator oi liability 
should iheii operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a throat to ground water, surface water human health 
01 the environment In addition. NMOCD acceptance of a C-I41 report does not relieve ihe opeiator of responsibility for compliance witii any other 
fedeial. slale. or local laws and'or rcaulaiions 

j Signal mc S ^ ' f " /^OU^AJ-^H? 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Printed N'-iine Amanda harjrllo 

l'rtk" F.nvironmcniai Scientist 

I'-'-mail Address" atruiiilofo.v^Ucspcuoleum,com 

j Dale. Wednesday September 29. 2010 

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary 
Phone. 575-74X-4.) 10 

Appiovecl b_v Distnct Supervisor 

Appioval Dale' 

Conditions of Approval' 

I F.xpn'iition Date. _ 

Attacked • 


